



































From: John Maron Abowd (CENSUS/ADRM FED) [john.maron.abowd@census.gov]

Sent: 8/19/2020 1:52:56 AM
To: Ron S Jarmin (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED) [Ron.S.Jarmin@census.gov]
cC Victoria Velkoff (CENSUS/ADDP FED) [Victoria.A.Velkoff@census.gov]; Enrique Lamas (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED)

[Enrique.Lamas@census.gov]; Christa D Jones (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED) [Christa.D.Jones@census.gov]; PCO DSEP
(CENSUS/ OTHER) [pco.dsep@census.gov]
Subject: COB-2:10

attachments: N

Here is the draft DSEP paper for Thursday. Tori has not reviewed yet. Other two attachments are draft parts of
the DSEP packet.

I am simultaneously getting DAS and PM reviews.

Mike Castro, you may start editing too.

As always, COB = 11:59pm.

Thanks,

John M. Abowd, PhD, Associate Director and Chief Scientist

Research and Methodology
U.S. Census Bureau

0: 301763550 GG

census.zov | @uscensushureau
Shape your future. START HERE > 2020census.gov

BC-DOC-CEN-2020-001602-000837



From: John Maron Abowd (CENSUS/ADRM FED) [john.maron.abowd@census.gov]

Sent: 8/19/2020 1:55:00 AM

To: Daniel Kifer (CENSUS/CES CTR) [daniel.kifer@census.gov]; Philip Leclerc (CENSUS/CDAR FED)
[philip.leclerc@census.gov]; Simson L Garfinkel (CENSUS/ADRM FED) [simson.l.garfinkel@census.gov]; Michael B
Hawes (CENSUS/CED FED) [michael.b.hawes@census.gov]

CcC: Teresa Sabol (CENSUS/CED FED) [teresa.sabol@census.gov]; Robert Sienkiewicz (CENSUS/CED FED)
[robert.sienkiewicz@census.gov]; John A Fattaleh (CENSUS/CED FED) [john.a.fattaleh@census.gov]

Subject: Draft DSEP paper for review

e _

CC list for SA.
| need your comments by 10:00am. You are excused from morning DAS meetings to prepare those comments.
Thanks very much,

John M. Abowd, PhD, Associate Director and Chief Scientist
Research and Methodology

U.S. Census Bureau

0: 301-763-5880
census.gov | @uSCensusnul eaul

Shape your future. START HERE > 2020census.gov

BC-DOC-CEN-2020-001602-000838



From: John Maron Abowd (CENSUS/ADRM FED) (NS

Sent: !!!!!!!!! ! !! !! !H

To: Gary Linus Benedetto (CENSUS/CED FED) [Gary.Linus.Benedetto@census.gov]; Mark E Asiala (CENSUS/DSSD FED)
[Mark.E.Asiala@census.gov]

CcC: Cassandra Ingram (CENSUS/CED FED) [cassandra.ingram@census.gov]

Subject: Draft DSEP paper for Thursday

e _

| need your comments by 10:00am. Please vet the discussions of permissible methods on pages 2 and 3 and
rounding on page 5.

Sorry for the rush. | got told to produce this by COB today in draft yesterday.
Thanks,

John M. Abowd, PhD, Associate Director and Chief Scientist
Research and Methodology

U.S. Census Bureau

o: 301-763-5830 G

census.gov | Buscensusburean

Shape your future. START HERE > 2020census.gov

BC-DOC-CEN-2020-001602-000839



From: Jon Maron Abowd (census/aorw Fen) RN

Sent: 8/19/2020 2:02:07 AM

To: Melissa L Creech (CENSUS/PCO FED) [Melissa.L.Creech@census.gov]
Subject: Draft DSEP paper for Thursday

Attachments:

| hate to do this to you, but | need comments by 10:00am. Assign-out if necessary.

Thanks,

John M. Abowd, PhD, Associate Director and Chief Scientist
Research and Methodology

U.S. Census Bureau

0: 301-763-5880
census.gov | @uscensusbureau

Shape your future. START HERE > 2020census.gov

BC-DOC-CEN-2020-001602-000840









































